





Contents

- 1 Letter from the CEO
- 2 Ken & Caroline Taylor:Moving Guthrie Forward Together
- 4 Lifetime Contributors
- 6 A Running Tradition
- 7 Preserving the Past and Inspiring the Future
- 8 Hall of Heritage
- 10 Supporting Their Hometown Health Care System
- 10 Guthrie Clinic Board Chair: Ken Levitzky
- 11 By the Numbers
- 12 Annual Donors
- S'more Reasons to Celebrate:
 Camps for Kids Reach Big Milestones
- 16 Guthrie Cortland Memorial Foundation Giving

Letter from the CEO

Partnership advances mutual interests. For Guthrie, partnership means coming together to elevate health care delivery in the rural communities we serve.



At Guthrie, we have always been focused on our vision of improving health through clinical excellence and compassion. Our Forward Together campaign is carefully aligned with that vision and our strategic plan to improve the health and well-being of the people in our communities. To accomplish that, we are focused on four specific areas: enhancing clinical talent, growing our network and services, fostering healthier communities, and delivering highly coordinated care comparable to anything available in large urban areas. That is a formidable challenge, as the resources, both human and capital, available in those urban areas are considerable. Your support is critical to helping us meet these goals.

The entire world is living through historic change. Guthrie is changing too, in many ways, to meet the demands of a changing world. Your support means we can deliver on our mission by planning, developing, and building all the necessary services our communities need. For example, we have been able to provide things to our communities such as an accredited Trauma Program and state-of-the-art Cardiac Surgery and Interventional Cardiology, which are much more typical of large urban centers and not rural communities like those in the Twin Tiers.

Those services and state-of-the-art equipment are important. But there is no technology that will repair a broken leg or remove colon cancer. That calls for well-trained physicians. Your support makes outstanding facilities possible, which, in turn, are attractive to highly qualified and specialized physicians.

I am constantly impressed by our donor stories. So many of you have heartfelt reasons why you continue to support Guthrie year in and year out. Your stories inspire us all to reach higher and work harder to achieve our goals and stay accountable to your expectations.

On behalf of all of us at Guthrie, I extend sincere thanks to everyone who has supported our work this past year. We are embracing our goal of making the Twin Tiers region a healthier place to live and work, and moving Forward Together.

Thank you.

Joseph Scopelliti, MD President & CEO

Ken & Caroline Taylor: Moving Guthrie Forward Together

In 2019, a tour of the Emergency Department at Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital, given mid-expansion, made a big impression on Caroline Taylor – and inspired her and her husband, Ken, already dedicated Guthrie donors, to make another big gift.

Through The Kenneth & Caroline Taylor Family Foundation, the couple graciously donated \$1 million to Guthrie's Forward Together campaign. The goal of this campaign is to help Guthrie thrive during a time of enormous change. It is achieving that goal in several ways, including through the newly expanded and renovated Emergency Department at Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital – or, as it is now known, the Taylor Family Emergency Department at Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital.

"We appreciate the Taylor family's visionary leadership and their recognition of the importance of access to high-quality health care for our region," says Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital President Joseph Sawyer.

A Long History of Service and Support

The Taylors' relationship with Guthrie goes way back. Ken was born at Robert Packer Hospital. One of the couple's children was born there as well, and one was born at Towanda Memorial Hospital, which is now part of the Guthrie system. The family has received quality care at Guthrie facilities throughout their lives.

"The physicians and staff that I've encountered have been very caring and considerate," Caroline says. "They always have the best interests of their patients at heart."

As president of Taylor Packing Co., Inc., located in Wyalusing, Pa., Ken appreciated being able to turn to Guthrie for care for the company's more than 1,100 employees.

"It was very important for us to have high-quality health care available nearby," he says.

Ken also served on Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital and Guthrie Health boards for 25 years and currently serves as a trustee of The Guthrie Clinic, where he is an active member of its Investment subcommittee.

The Taylor family's roots in Northeastern Pennsylvania go back more than 200 years. Ken and Caroline created their foundation to support education and health care initiatives in the community that means so much to their family.

The couple, who now split their time between Wyalusing and Jackson Hole, Wyo., have given generously to Guthrie for 40 years. In that time, they have supported numerous projects at Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital and Guthrie Towanda Memorial Hospital, including the Kenneth and Caroline Taylor Surgical Reception Area at Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital.

A Transformative Gift

Decades of involvement with Guthrie, as well as a few hospital visits of their own, including after a serious bicycle accident for Ken, gave the Taylors an understanding of and appreciation for the critical role that high-quality emergency care plays in a rural area. But the tour Caroline received, led by Marc Harris, DO, System Chairman for Guthrie's Department of Emergency Medicine, really drove home for her just how essential that care is.



Joseph Sawyer

Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital President

"I became acutely aware of the incredible number of patients they treat on a daily basis," Caroline says. "Minutes matter for many patients, and having prompt access to high-quality care does make a difference."

She and Ken were also impressed by Dr. Harris' vision for Emergency Medicine at Guthrie. They are especially excited about the new Emergency Medicine Residency Program and its potential to serve as a pipeline for skilled emergency medicine physicians for years to come.

"That's just an excellent opportunity for us to gain more and better emergency care," Caroline says.

Inspiring Others to Give

The Taylors' \$1 million gift served as the Forward Together campaign's lead gift, and it has inspired others to give generously to the campaign as well.

Though supporting Guthrie has always been important to Ken and Caroline, they see donating, and inspiring others to donate, as even more essential in today's world, in which demand for health care is increasing and government support is decreasing.

"Organizations like Guthrie are going to need more private support because they're getting less public support," Ken says, adding, "There's no better way to give back than through the health care system that our community depends on. That's why we've committed to the Forward Together campaign."

Lifetime Contributors

Lifetime Contributors are those individuals, businesses, and organizations that have made a cumulative commitment to Guthrie with total contributions of \$25,000 or more as of December 31, 2019.

\$1,000,000 & Above

The Auxiliary of Corning Hospital Estate of Naomi Baumunk Robert L. & Annabelle M. Bennett, Sr. Dr. & Mrs. Stanley D. Conklin Corning Incorporated Corning Incorporated Foundation Estate of Edith J. Fulda Alan & Sandra Gerry Estate of Donald Guthrie, MD Emily B. Guthrie Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital Auxiliary Guthrie Towanda Memorial Hospital Auxiliary LPGA Corning Classic Frank L. Malfatti, In Honor and In Loving Memory of My Mother, Anita Malfatti Estate of Lucille F. Noteware Carl V.S. & Katherine A. Patterson Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth H. Taylor, Jr. Dr. & Mrs. John M. Thomas

\$500,000 - \$999,999

Anonymous
Trust of John A. Dreves
Estate of Katharine H. Faulkner
Tioga Nursing Facility Auxiliary
G. Henry Turrell,
In Memory of Ellen E. Murphy Turrell

\$250,000 - \$499,999

Estate of Annette T. Baer William C. Beck, MD Trust of Robert L. Bennett, Sr. Estate of Dorothy O. Brown Estate of Helen F. Catley Estate of Mitchell J. Cebula Chesapeake Energy Daniel J. Darcangelo Trust Estate of M. Evelyn Durkin, In Memory of Mildred C. & M. Evelyn Durkin Estate of Sophia G. Eaton Estate of Mary F. Falsey Estate of Kathryn C. Finch James Flaws & Marcia Weber Estate of Lorraine C. Gable
Jim & Vivian Hall
Maisie & Jamie Houghton
Trust of Edna Grennel Howe
IBM Corporation – Matching Gifts Program
Ingersoll-Rand Co.
Estate of Verna W. Kraft
John E. Megles Trust
Donald B. And Dorothy L. Stabler Foundation
Estate of Barbara A. Viglione
DB Zentmyer Unitrust & Margaret Zentmyer

\$100,000 - \$249,999

Jeff & Jean Barber

Patricia Benson & the late Newman W. Benson Richard & Dorothy Botnick Trust of Michael J. Bradshaw Estate of Mary Bretz Estate of Sam & Marie A. Canedy Arthur T. Cantwell Charitable Foundation Chemung Canal Trust Company Children's Miracle Network Hospitals Frank & Pearl DeRidder Henry & Sarah Dunn The Dunn Group **Epic Systems Corporation** Ralph H. & Lucille T. Everett Five Star Bank Helene Fuld Health Trust Estate of Charlotte V. Geer Estate of Eileen Glenwright **Guthrie Troy Community** Hospital Auxiliary Donald W. Hartman & Barbara M. Hartman Amory Houghton, Jr., In Memory of Priscilla Houghton Mr. & Mrs. Charles M. Hunter, In Memory of Donald V. & Maria Litzelman Hunter Estate of Ernest J. Jupenlaz Estate of Gladys B. Kelly J. M. McDonald Foundation, Inc. John J. McKinney, Jr. and Micheline A. McKinney, In Memory of John J. McKinney and Susie I. McKinney

Rachel Neiley Estate

Estate of Clara C. Niles

Gail & Rose Orchard PricewaterhouseCoopers Douglas & Luanne Rich Cam & Eleanor C. Rutledge Estate Estate of William Joseph Savage Estate of Elwood Scheithauer Schering-Plough Foundation, Inc. Dr. Joseph & Mrs. Linda Scopelliti Donald M. Simmons Family Foundation Howard & Olynda Smith Mary L. Smith State Line Auto Auction, Inc. Rowland Stebbins, III Mark & Debbie Stensager Twin Tiers Region Affiliate of Susan G. Komen for the Cure Kathryn & Robert Vizas, In Memory of Dr. Bruce Boselli Dorothy E. Watkins Trust Welliver Mr. & Mrs. A. Scott Welliver, Jr. Beverly A. Williams Trust of Harold S. Williams Randy & Nancy Williams Winter Memorial Trust, In Memory of William George Winter & John Robert Winter, who gave their lives for their country on August 11, 1945 Zippo Manufacturing Company

\$50,000 - \$99,999

Anonymous Julia & Stephen Albertalli Trust of Edgar A. Alekna Estate of Lawrence Bandler John Biersack Estate of Louise E. Bishop Estate of Dorothy M. Brown Community Foundation of Elmira-Corning & the Finger Lakes, Inc. Community Foundation for the Twin Tiers, Inc. Corelle Brands Corning Credit Union Corning Enterprises Corning Hospital Medical Staff Estate of Harry K. Crandall, Jr. Estate of Durwood L. Creed Roy & Kim Cummings Dandy Mini Marts, Inc.

Charles B. Degenstein Foundation Michael & Trisha Donnelly Ron & Brenda Dougherty Elderwood at Waverly Estate of Stephen B. Erklin Jacqueline B. Fluhr Estate of Leila C. Foote Fortney & Johnson Trust Estate of George B. French Global Tungsten & Powders Kirk & Penny Gregg GTE Corporation Guthrie Federal Credit Union Dave & Judy Iocco Jones & Braque Mining Company Josh Palmer Fund, Inc. Dr. Christopher Joy & Mrs. Cathy Velenchik F. M. Kirby Foundation, Inc. L Enterprises, LLC Mariorie Lawlor & Dr. J. Michael Scalzone Estate of Helen S. Long David & Marianne Lubin M&T Bank Beatrice MacBeth Edward MacFarlane Trust Estate of Anna E. Mason Merck & Company, Inc. Ralph & Carol Meyer Estate of Frances Montanve Estate of Dorothy Hosmer Moore G. Richard Morris Mrs. A.M. Murtland Estate of Alta M. Newell Floyd S. Norton Estate Estate of Grace Nottingham Fran & Mary Helen Olmstead Pedigraft Heart Club The Allen F. Pierce Foundation Dr. Burdett R. & Mrs. Cynthia S. Porter Estate of Thelma T. Ripley Estate & Trust of Muriel E. Rosenfield Estate of Wilson M. Sawver Sayre American Legion Post #283 Shell Irene Sisto Peg Smith & the late Myron A. Smith Robert & Linda Staudt Stevens & Lee Tioga State Bank Estate of Alan L. VanDerhoff Dr Donald R Weaver Williams Auto Group Williams Toyota of Sayre Estate of Mildred Packard Wright

\$25,000 - \$49,999

Anonymous (4) 3M Health Care Abbott Laboratories, Inc. Ruth D. Adams Donald & the late Beverly Barton J. Reid Barton Frances Beck Foundation Sue & Jack Benjamin Dr. Frederick & Mrs. Cynthia Bloom Mr. & Mrs. William M. Boland, Jr. Dan & Ann Bower Burkavage Design Associates Dr. Kevin & Joan Carey Mr. & Mrs. Jay W. Chadwick Dr. & Mrs. David Channin Estate of Mae T. Chilson Timothy E. Clark Dr. Robert & Carla Cohen Commonwealth Bank - North Mr. & Mrs. William R. Covert lim Croft Cumminas Lumber Co., Inc. Estate of Charles K. Deegan Dr. Terence & Mrs. Molly Devine Estate of Odessa Dow Dresser-Rand Company A. Kay Driscoll Marie T. Droege DuPont Electronic and Communication Technologies Fred L. Emerson Foundation, Inc. Estate of Emily Erdman John & Nanette Estep & Family Lewis & Katherine Evans Drs. Jeffrey W. Evenson and Karyn L. Cepek Estate of Marian Feathers First Citizens Community Bank First Heritage Federal Credit Union FirstEnergy Corp. FirstEnergy Foundation Marvin & Jean Fisher Estate of Minnie G. Freedman Estate of Louise M. Gialdini Gilbane Building Company Sidney Glaser Donald Gleckner Estate of John Greatsinger Denise A. Hauselt Estate of Margaret S. Hlywa Craig Hoffman Helen Hottenstein Estate Virginia S. Hough George & Linda Houser Hudock Capital Group, LLC Hunt Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors, P. C. Ingersoll-Rand Co. – Matching Gifts Estate of Esther Youngstrom Isaac Johnson & Johnson Medical Inc. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Estate of Sylvia Jones Nick Judson Keck's Food Service. Inc. Keystone Carbon Company Estate of Laura M. Klein

Korn Ferry

L & S Development Kenneth R. Levitzky, Esq. Kelly & Karen Luvison Shirley & Jim Magaña Dr. & Mrs. Eugene Martin Alice M. Mc Kee, In Memory of John T. Mc Kee Morning Times Incorporated Tom & Dixie Morris Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corporation Omni Electro Motive, Inc. Estate of Frederica Overton Pfizer, Inc. Frank W. Pinkosky James C. & Sarah H. Pinkston, III J. Thomas Quigg John & Coral Reed Donald & Elizabeth Reuter Sarah Rohrer Dr. Richard A. Rosenberg Larry & Linda Sampson Sanofi - Aventis Sayre Health Care Center, LLC Estate of Lena M. Schulze Trust of Nancy C. Shaw Donald M. Simmons, Sr. Dr. Barry Skeist & Mrs. Destiny Kinal Carol Slotkin Robert C. Smith Richard J. & Judith Sphon Family Fund at the Community Foundation of Elmira-Corning & the Finger Lakes, Inc. Don L. Spillman, Jr. Dr. & Mrs. Daniel P. Sporn Dr. Ukorn & Dr. Panit Srivatana Eldon B. Sullivan Bird & Helen Sumner Jan H. & Susan J. Suwinski Ted Clark's Busy Market Estate of Emily D. Thompson Tom & Beth Tranter Estate of Mildred Faulkner Truman United Way of Bradford County James & Darlene Van Blarcom Robert & Donna Van Blarcom John & Katie Van Zanten Paul VerValin Marion Bentlev Wall Dr. & Mrs. James J. Walsh James & Joan Walsh Mr. & Mrs. Charles B. Ward Wegmans Food Markets, Inc. The Family of Ray & Thelma M. Wenderlich Estate of Minnie G. Wilson Estate of Hammond Wither The Dr. Russ & Debby Woglom Family X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Dr. & Mrs. Ralph D. Zehr

A Running Tradition

Every year, before enjoying a Thanksgiving meal featuring turkey, mashed potatoes – and spaghetti – Michele Sisto and her family preemptively burn off some of those calories, and support a good cause, at the annual Guthrie Sayre Turkey Trot.



The family runs Yanuzzi's Restaurant, an Italian restaurant founded by Michele's grandparents in 1933. Michele's cousin Joe Yanuzzi manages the business now, but it is not unusual to see members of the extended family lending a hand when needed.

Working at Guthrie is also a family tradition. Michele has worked at Guthrie for 37 years and currently serves as Vice President and Controller of Finance. Her mom and her cousin Suzanne worked at Guthrie in the past, and her cousin Pete and daughter Maria currently work at Guthrie. Her cousin Katie, who is also a part owner of the restaurant, worked as a nurse at Guthrie for about a decade, and Katie's husband, Robert, is a surgeon at Guthrie.

Those connections to Guthrie, and an appreciation for the care family members have received from the health system, are two of the reasons the family is proud to support the Turkey Trot.

'Everyone's Cheering You On'

When Michele's family started participating in the Turkey Trot about seven years ago, it was just a few of them. Now their team boasts about 20 members. They have even been known to sport their own team shirts and the occasional turkey hat.

"It's a fun atmosphere," Michele says. "Whether it's your first time there or you've been there many times, everyone's cheering you on."

Over the years, the Turkey Trot has benefited many different Guthrie programs and services. Last year's event featured more than 900 runners and raised more than \$20,000 to benefit Guthrie's Cancer Care Fund. That cause was especially meaningful to Michele's family: Her father, now in his late 80s, received prostate cancer treatment at Guthrie. This year, Michele's cousin Suzanne was treated for cancer at Guthrie as well. She passed away in August, and Michele says the family is grateful for the excellent care she received during her treatment.

"We all feel very fortunate that we have this wonderful facility right here in our backyard," she says.

While this year's Turkey Trot is sure to look different, Michele says that is even more of a reason to get involved.

"I think the needs are greater than they've ever been because of COVID-19. So now, more than ever, I think we need to support events like this."



Get Involved

For more information on the Guthrie Sayre Turkey Trot and other events that support Guthrie, visit www.Guthrie.org/Giving-Guthrie/Events.

Preserving the Past and Inspiring the Future

When donors contribute to Guthrie, they do so with purpose. Guthrie practices careful stewardship to ensure that donor intent is respected, even over a long period. A good example of honoring donor intent is the guardianship of a special gift presented to Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital more than 75 years ago.

In 1944, Allan P. Kirby gifted a historical piece of art to the organization. "The Doctor" is a study painted in the late 19th century by British artist Sir Samuel Luke Fildes.

"This painting is one of the most famous images of the doctor-patient relationship. An attentive physician is deep in thought as he ponders his patient, a sick child asleep on two chairs," explains Karen Kim, MD, Guthrie Gastroenterology and Hepatology, and a member of the committee charged with the painting's restoration. "The doctor is portrayed as somebody all of us hope to have care for us one day. Somebody fully attentive, caring, and with 100 percent of his attention focused on us."

The study informed Fildes' Victorian masterpiece of the same title, which now hangs in the Tate Gallery in London. It was donated out of Mr. Kirby's admiration for Dr. Donald Guthrie. "He is not only a wonderful surgeon, but he is a fine executive and great humanitarian," Mr. Kirby said at the time he donated the painting. "These three qualities are seldom, if ever, found in one doctor."



It was Mr. Kirby's intent that the painting would be enjoyed by the hundreds of Guthrie patients and clinicians who would pass it every day. Preserving the painting became critical to respecting the intent of the gift's donors in two ways. It ensured that the painting would continue to inspire future generations of clinicians in the art and practice of compassionate care. Undertaking the preservation also demonstrated to a new generation of the Kirby family Guthrie's appreciation for their ancestor's gift.

A monthslong restoration was undertaken last year that included meticulous cleaning and repair. The F.M. Kirby Foundation supported the restoration efforts.

"It is the F.M. Kirby Foundation's honor to play a part in paying continued homage to the medical community at the Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital and The Guthrie Clinic who continue Dr. Guthrie's legacy of compassionate care," remarked S. Dillard Kirby, President of the F.M. Kirby Foundation.

"Though medicine has changed significantly over the last 100 years, the heart of what we as providers strive to give and what we know that patients want to receive has not changed: to provide compassionate care, that personal touch," Dr. Kim explains. "'The Doctor' can now continue to inspire generations of clinicians and patients for years to come."

Hall of Heritage

Members of the Hall of Heritage are individuals, businesses, and organizations that have helped to secure Guthrie's future by including Guthrie as a beneficiary in their will, trust, or estate as of December 31, 2019.

Estates

Helen T. Allen Cora Augaitis Annette T. Baer Mary Bahl Lawrence Bandler Donald R. Barton* Caroline Baumunk Naomi Baumunk Helen Beers Annabelle M. Bennett Robert L. Bennett, Sr. Louise E. Bishop Charlotte West Bostwick Mary Bretz Edwin A. Bright Dorothy M. Brown Dorothy O. Brown Carrel Bryant Genevieve M. Burch Virgil Cain Lucy Florence Campolete Sam & Marie A. Canedy F. Marshall Case Marion Cashady Helen F. Catley Mitchell J. Cebula Mae T. Chilson Donald M. Clough Ralph M. Clough Dianne W. Colgan George Conyngham Francis W. Cook Eva O. Coulter Harry K. Crandall, Jr. Durwood L. Creed Julia A. Decker Charles K. Deegan Jane Deery Theodore DeYoung Treva M. Dodge Odessa Dow Margaret S. Drum Linda Duffy M. Evelyn Durkin, In Memory of Mildred C. & M. Evelyn Durkin Edward C. Dydo Sophia G. Eaton

Sandra Beers Ellis Herbert Emilson **Emily Erdman** Stephen B. Erklin Lucille T. Everett Mary F. Falsey Katharine H. Faulkner Marian Feathers Rennie Fenton Kathryn C. Finch Claire D. Fitzgerald Leila C. Foote Lillie K. Ford Kate Forner Blanche Frawley Minnie G. Freedman George B. French Edith J. Fulda Lorraine C. Gable Margaret Gallick Susan Ann Gawenus Charlotte V. Geer Dr. Werner Gergen Louise M. Gialdini Richard E. Gilkinson Edith Glaser Eileen Glenwright Helen A. Govern John Greatsinger Francis R. Grebe* Daisy Greenberg Donald Guthrie, MD Emily B. Guthrie Donald W. Hartman* Bettina Haskins Lillian M. Haven Hilda A. Hendricks Virginia W. Herbst Margaret S. Hlywa Edna Baker Hodges Hazel Webster Holland Helen Hottenstein Virginia Pauline Stanton Hough Edna Grennel Howe Raymond Hoxsie Vesta Hunsinger Pauline Hunter John Ingham Esther Youngstrom Isaac Martha N. Iver

Harriet Jarrett

Robert Jenkins Edna Jimerson I Funice Johe Svlvia Jones Wallace Jones Oliver Wendell Judson Ernest J. Jupenlaz Anneta B. Kapp Gladys B. Kelly Fred N. Kinney Laura M. Klein Olive K. Knapp Ruth Kneller Edith M. Knoll Geneva A. Knoll Verna W. Kraft Helen Levine Kate W. Lewis Rose S. Lewis Thelma Lewis Carrie B. Lincoln Belle M. Litzelman Helen S. Long Betty B. Lord Chester S. Lubak Marion G. Bennett Lynch Frank L. Malfatti, In Honor and In Loving Memory of My Mother, Anita Malfatti Elizabeth B. Mallow Caroline Mangialardo Dorothy F. Mapstone George Marhoefer Helen Marhoefer Anna E. Mason Florine McAndrew Dorothy McHugh John E. Megles Mary B. Mentzer Bess C. Mingos Frances Montanye Dorothy Hosmer Moore G. Richard Morris* John A. Morrison Robert W. Myers Rachel Neilev Alta M. Newell Howard E. Newman, Sr. Clara C. Niles Floyd S. Norton

Lucille F. Noteware Grace Nottingham William O'Connor Gail & Rose Orchard* Frederica Overton Francis C. Paddock Carl V.S. & Katherine A. Patterson Ruth Pavelsky Adeline Phillips Elizabeth R. Pierce James C. Pinkston, III Reverend Myron Plekon Belle F. Powers Emily M. Presley Benjamin L. Rawlins Joseph H. Reno Florence G. Reuter Margaret Reybold Douglas & Luanne Rich* Thelma T. Ripley Hertha G. Rockwell Robert F. Rockwell, Jr. Muriel E. Rosefield Cam & Eleanor C. Rutledge Alma M. Ryan William Joseph Savage Wilson M. Sawyer Fred J. Schaffer Elwood Scheithauer Boris Schneeberg Marian I. Schulz Lena M. Schulze John Schwab Lora E. Scott Elizabeth L. Shaffer Karl Shank Pauline Shipley George A. Sievers Irene Sisto Mary Blackmon Smith Abraham F. Snyder Edward R. Soja John Soja Frances C. Spear Henry F. Spear M. Josephine Squires Oliver M. Stanton William H. Stimming Bird & Helen Sumner Emily D. Thompson

Opal K. Egly

^{*}Emily Guthrie Legacy Society Member

Robert D. Thompson Minnie S. Titus Mary Elizabeth Tompkins Edith S. Treinin George E. Trible Mildred Faulkner Truman Marie Updike Richard W. Upham Alan L. VanDerhoff Barbara A. Viglione Irene M. Watson The Family of Ray & Thelma M. Wenderlich Mabel S. Whitlock Minnie G. Wilson Pearl L. Wilson Hammond Wither Lois Wood Mildred Packard Wright C. Beatrice Wrisley Irene Zacharka

Endowments

J. Reid & Louise (Hinkson) Barton Fund for Oncology, Research & Patient Care William C. Beck, MD Endowment for Basic Research William C. Beck, MD Continuing Medical **Education Series** Trust of Robert L. Bennett, Sr., Nursing Scholarship Fund The Mothers of David & Mary Bertauski "Anna & Clara" Nursing & Allied Health Scholarship Dr. Bruce Boselli Endowment Fund Chemung Canal Trust Company -Research & Education Mae & Ken Chilson Scholarship Fund Harriet A. Clough Nursing **Endowment Fund** Stanley D. Conklin Award Stanley D. Conklin Scholarship for Medical Education Stanley D. Conklin Scholarship for Nurses Vivien B. Conklin Memorial Fund Ruth Cooley Nursing Scholarship Ida Mary Bartlett Dildine Nursing Scholarship John A. Dreves Memorial Fund Kay Franklin Driscoll Nursing Fund Ellen Erickson Nursing Scholarship Pamela Lucille Everett Memorial Scholarship Fund General Endowment for Basic Science Research F. Howard Glenwright Neurological Naomi Gorowitz Nursing Scholarship

Dr. Donald Guthrie Scholarship Fund Margaret Hlywa Nursing Scholarship The Mr. & Mrs. Robert Hooey Oncology Fund Donald V. & Marie Litzelman Hunter Memorial Scholarship Elizabeth Sanborn LaFollette & Elizabeth LaFollette McInnis Annual Service Award Dr. Wilfred D. Langley Memorial Fund Norma I. Jones McCurdy Student Loan Fund Louise Buck Miller Nursing Scholarship Deb Nole Memorial Scholarship Fund of the Robert Packer Hospital/ Guthrie Auxiliary Northern Central Bank Endowment for Research & Education Lori A. Peterson-Strollo Memorial Scholarship Mr. & Mrs. J. Thomas Quigg Nursing &

Allied Health Scholarship Doris Eike Rentschler Nursing Scholarship Kathleen & William Rich Basic Medical Research Fund

Kathleen & William Rich Nursing Continuing Education Frederick Rose, DDS Education Fund

Lester Rosenberry, III, Clinical Achievement Award Nina A. Smith Student Loan Fund Barbara St. Cyr Nursing Scholarship Jennie & Harry Stein/Minnie L. Stein

Memorial for Research Samuel & Adele Stein Research Fund L. Marilyn Taylor Memorial Scholarship Dr. John M. & Mrs. Betty A. Thomas **Endowment Fund**

Robert Thompson Room Endowment Marilou W. Todd (Gdovin) Endowed Scholarship

James S. Ty, MD Memorial Award Harriet Adella Wilson Nursing Scholarship

Trusts

Edgar A. Alekna Ida M. Alekna J. Reid Barton Annabelle M. Bennett Robert L. Bennett, Sr. Newman Benson Newman W. Benson Michael J. Bradshaw Arthur T. Cantwell Helen F. Catley Stanley D. Conklin, MD Daniel J. Darcangelo Julia A. Decker Patrick A. d'Onofrio John A. Dreves Fortney & Johnson Trust Minnie G. Freedman Donald Guthrie Medical Research Emily B. Guthrie Enda Baker Hodges Hazel Webster Holland John & Charlotte Holowiak Edna Grennel Howe Kurth H. Johnson Ruth Kneller Ira M. Kropp Revocable Living Trust Mabel E. Lamberson Bert H. Lockwood Edward MacFarlane Henriette Maier John J. McKinney, Jr. and Micheline A. McKinney, In Memory of John J. McKinney and Susie I. McKinney John E. Megles Frances Montanye G. Richard Morris John H. Munier Harold C. Reynolds Muriel E. Rosenfield Frederick Sackett Elwood F. Scheithauer Elizabeth Shaffer Nancy C. Shaw Winthrop Curtis Turner Dorothy E. Watkins Emma Wells Harold S. Williams Winter Memorial Trust, In Memory of William George Winter & John Robert Winter, who gave their lives for their country on August 11, 1945 Donald B. Zentmyer

Naming Guthrie as a **Beneficiary of Your Estate**

DB Zentmyer Unitrust & Margaret Zentmyer

This living legacy will remind your family, friends, and community of your ongoing commitment to ensuring our region has access to the highest quality health care. Talk to a trusted financial planner and the Guthrie Resource Development staff about this easy-to-create gift that may cost nothing to establish and save your estate a great deal in taxes.

Options for estate gifts include:

- Wills
- Retirement plans
- Trusts
- Annuities

- Life insurance
- Real property

To learn more about establishing a planned giving, visit www.guthrielegacy.org.

Ronald T. Green Basic Scientific

Guthrie Employee Education Fund

Guthrie Nursing Scholarship Fund

Guthrie One Memorial Scholarship Fund

Cancer Research

^{*}Emily Guthrie Legacy Society Member

Supporting Their Hometown Health Care System

Retired financial advisor Howard Smith and his wife, Olynda, have always been smart about managing their money. And they never hesitated when deciding to contribute to one organization close to their home and hearts – Guthrie Troy Community Hospital.

Major donors since 1991, Howard and Olynda are enthusiastic supporters of Guthrie Troy Community Hospital because it's "our hospital," they say. That's where their longtime doctors practice, and they've valued the care and services they've received at the hospital over the years.

"Our doctors are like family to us, and they treat us like family," says Olynda.

Continuing Community-Focused Care

The Smiths support Sayre House of Hope, a temporary residence for Guthrie patients and families. They are also regular attendees at the Guthrie Gala fundraiser. "We still dance up a storm!" says Olynda. And recently, the couple contributed toward Guthrie's Forward Together campaign through a qualified charitable distribution from an IRA.



"I was a teacher for 35 years, and my husband always had me putting money away in an IRA," explains Olynda. "We decided to direct that money toward a cause we care about. And when you contribute charitably, you don't pay tax like you would with a normal withdrawal."

Olynda and Howard, who has served as a trustee since 1990, believe their support aids Guthrie in its mission to help each person in the communities the health care system serves attain optimal, lifelong health and well-being.

"We feel Guthrie makes good use of the money we and other donors contribute. They help not only us, but all our friends and neighbors, too," the couple says. "It's important to ensure your money goes toward things you value and support, and, with Guthrie, we can see that money at work."



Guthrie Clinic Board Chair: Ken Levitzky

In January 2019, **Kenneth R. Levitzky**, **Esq.**, became chair of The Guthrie Clinic Board of Directors. He brings decades of experience as a devoted public servant, and a dedicated supporter of Guthrie, to his role as board chair.

Levitzky has lived in and practiced law in the Twin Tiers region for 41 years. He runs his own law practice in Dushore, Pa., has served as Sullivan County solicitor for more than 35 years, and serves as attorney for the local school district; local Children and Youth Services; the Area Agency on Aging, which covers four counties; and several local townships.

His relationship with Guthrie began in 1985 when he negotiated a merger between Guthrie and a Bradford County home health agency on whose board he sat. He has been a loyal Guthrie donor and a member of several Guthrie boards ever since.

"It's important to me to use my voice to make sure that rural, underserved areas are being served, and Guthrie's been very good about providing that service," he says. "I'm very proud of this health system."

By the Numbers

How Guthrie Cares for Our Community

From regular checkups to the most complex cases and life's most precious moments, Guthrie handles it all with the help of our generous donors. Here is a snapshot of what that looked like in 2019:









MORE THAN **1 MILLION** VISITS TO GUTHRIE MEDICAL GROUP OFFICES



\$83.3 MILLION PROVIDED IN CHARITY CARE & COMMUNITY SERVICE

1671

TOTAL DONATIONS

\$2,361,254

These numbers include all Guthrie entities except Guthrie Cortland Medical Center and Cortland Memorial Foundation.

Annual Donors

Annual Donors are those individuals, businesses, and organizations that have made a commitment to Guthrie with a contribution of \$250 or more as of December 31, 2019. Our 1910 Society donors demonstrate their passionate support of Guthrie's excellence by making an annual donation to Guthrie of \$1,000 or more.

Founder's Society \$10,000 & Above

Anonymous, In Honor of Dr. Philip McPhail Robert L. & Annabelle M. Bennett, Sr. Trust of Robert L. Bennett, Sr. Nursing Scholarship Fund **Bradford County Commissioners** Dr. & Mrs. Stanley D. Conklin Stanley D. Conklin, MD Corning Hospital Medical Staff, In Memory of Dr. Maranatha Lougheed Corning Incorporated Dandy Mini Marts, Inc. Elderwood at Waverly **Epic Systems Corporation** Five Star Bank Kirk & Penny Gregg Guthrie Robert Packer Hospital Auxiliary Dr. Christopher Joy & Mrs. Cathy Velenchik, In Honor of Radiology Department Staff F. M. Kirby Foundation, Inc. Frank L. Malfatti, In Honor and In Loving Memory of My Mother, Anita Malfatti Sayre American Legion Post #283

of My Mother, Anita Malfatti
Sayre American Legion Post #283
Sayre Health Care Center, LLC
Dr. Joseph & Mrs. Linda Scopelliti
Stevens & Lee
Jan H. & Susan J. Suwinski
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth H. Taylor, Jr.
Kenneth & Caroline Taylor Family
Foundation
Randy & Nancy Williams

President's Associate \$5,000 – \$9,999

Athens American Legion Post 246 Riders Dr. Frederick & Mrs. Cynthia Bloom Clearsense Dr. & Mrs. Robert E. Cohen Corning Enterprises Hank & Kristi Dunn Henry & Sarah Dunn The Dunn Group

Dan & Rose Flatt Thomas J. Gergel, MD **Hudock Capital Group** Kelly & Karen Luvison The Morning Times & The Daily Review Multi Media Services Business Printers Gail & Rose Orchard Jim & Marie Parks PNC Bank Dr. Burdett R. & Mrs. Cynthia S. Porter Robert Packer Hospital School of Nursing Scholarship Trust given by the Linderman-McGlenn Families Philip & Susan Ryan Larry & Linda Sampson Carol Slotkin Dr. & Mrs. John M. Thomas Staci & John Thompson Michael Ty, In Memory of Dr. James Ty Paul VerValin Dr. & Mrs. James J. Walsh Eugene & Jean Marie Warpus James Flaws & Marcia Weber Wegmans Food Markets, Inc. Welliver Mr. & Mrs. A. Scott Welliver, Jr. Williams Toyota of Sayre Willing Beauty Winter Memorial Trust. In Memory of William George Winter &

Society Associate \$1,000 – \$4,999

Anonymous
Anonymous,
In Memory of Lori Peterson-Strollo
David & Janet Allen
Abraham Appleton, MD
The Ballard Family
Barefoot Pellet Company
Donald & the late Beverly Barton
Sue & Jack Benjamin

John Robert Winter, who gave their lives

for their country on August 11, 1945

Kate Berger, In Memory of Arnold "Huckle" Berger Bethany Village Bishop's Fulltime Portables Dr. & Mrs. Joseph Blood, Jr. Blue Cross of Northeastern Pennsylvania Dr. & Mrs. Daniel Brown Bryan's Meat Cutting **Buck Global** Dawn Burlew C&N Steven Casos, MD Sumblina A. Chaudhary, MD, FCPS Chesapeake Energy Joseph Choi, MD, PhD Cielo Comfort Inn & Suites Compass Group Dr. Devin & Mrs. Catherine Conaway Cooley Group, Inc. Corning Credit Union Corning Incorporated Foundation Roy & Kim Cummings Cummings Lumber Co., Inc. Dr. & Mrs. Pramod Deshmukh Terence Devine Mary Ann & Jim Dougherty Edger Enterprises of Elmira, Inc. Employee Network Incorporated Davidson & Anna Farr Don & Robin Ferrario First Citizens Community Bank First Heritage Federal Credit Union FirstEnergy Corp. FirstEnergy Foundation Marvin & Jean Fisher G.R. Noto Electrical Construction, Inc. Mark T. Gannon Geisinger Commonwealth School of Medicine Global Tungsten & Powders Guldmann Inc. Jeffrey R. Gural Guthrie Federal Credit Union Hale Roofing Harter Secrest & Emery Highland Associates Jeanine M. Hilfiger

S'more Reasons to Celebrate: Camps for Kids Reach Big Milestones

Summer camp is an essential childhood experience that should be possible for everyone – including kids grieving the death of a loved one and kids with special needs.



That is the idea behind two beloved local day camps. Both of these camps celebrated important milestones in 2019 and both are supported in part or in full by Guthrie and Guthrie Hospice.

Good Grief Day Camp

Good Grief Day Camp serves kids ages 6–18 who have lost a parent, grandparent, sibling, or other loved one. The camp has three goals: to show kids they are not alone, to help them memorialize the loved one they lost, and to teach them coping skills they can use long after camp is over.

The camp, which takes place in Standing Stone, Pa., celebrated its 20th anniversary in 2019. Some of the 459 children who have attended are family members of former Guthrie Hospice patients. This gives Guthrie social workers the opportunity to "walk the entire walk" with their patients, including caring for the children

who loved those patients, says social worker and camp co-founder Trudy Ventello, LSW.

"Those kids can honor their loved one just as we honored them when they went through the hospice program," Ventello says. "That's pretty special for me."

Camp Sensation

Camp Sensation is an annual day camp where activities are designed for kids with ADHD, autism, Down syndrome, blindness, cerebral palsy, spina bifida, and other conditions. The camp is run by Guthrie Towanda Memorial Hospital's Pediatric Therapy Clinic team and takes place at Towanda Area Elementary School. It celebrated its 15th year in 2019.

Each summer, 60 to 100 kids with special needs and their siblings attend the camp. Many kids come back year after year.

"Both the kids and the parents look forward to it all year," says Tonya Garges, PTA, who has worked at Towanda Memorial Hospital as a Physical Therapy Assistant for 17 years and serves as a Coordinator for Camp Sensation. "Parents say, 'We can't get them out of bed – except when it's time for Camp Sensation!"

Happy Campers

Thanks to generous donors, kids attend Good Grief Day Camp for free, and kids attend Camp Sensation for just \$10 per child.

"It may seem like 'it's just a day camp, what's the big deal?" Garges says. "But it has such an impact on these kids' lives."

Annual Donors (continued)

Society Associate \$1,000 – \$4,999

Ken & Mary Jo Hogrefe Susan Hohenhaus, In Memory of Dr. Guy Hohenhaus Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Hollenbeck Dr. Michael & Diane Hudock Steve & Tricia Huston IBM Corporation – Matching Gifts Program Dale Johnson, II Edo Kaluski, MD Kane, Pugh, Knoell, Troy & Kramer, LLP Keck's Food Service, Inc. Kellogg Mountain Rod & Gun Club Karen Kim, MD JoAnne C. Kizer LaBella Associates, D.P.C Dawn R. Lambert, CRNP Christopher Lange Clyde LaRue, In Memory of Anna Ella Kelley LaRue Marjorie Lawlor & Dr. J. Michael Scalzone **Daniel Leary** Levene Gouldin & Thompson, LLP Kenneth R. Levitzky, Esq. Candace & Philip A. Lowry, In Honor of the Guthrie Cancer Program Staff

M&T Charitable Foundation Dr. & Mrs. Silviu Marica Matco Electric Corporation Col. Edward Mattison Michelle McFarlane, MD Joseph L. Mint Navigant New York Central Mutual

Insurance Company
Niemiec, Smith & Pellinger
Joan E. O'Connor
The Onofre Family
Panda Liberty, LLC
Par Christophor & Mrs. Eliza

Dr. Christopher & Mrs. Elizabeth Paramore Peter H. Parken, MD, FACP

Dr. John Paulish & Mrs. Karyn Paulish Dr. James Perle and Dr. Kristine Perle

The Perry Law Firm, LLC Dr. & Mrs. David Pfisterer

Frank W. Pinkosky Pivot Physical Therapy

Procter & Gamble Paper Products Co. PS Bank

Mr. & Mrs. James Quigley,

In Memory of Vicky Dinelli & Jean Quigley Bert & Josie Robles

Bert & Josie Robl Sarah L. Rohrer

Dr. & Mrs. Joseph A. Ronsivalle Mr. & Mrs. Richard Rynone

Mr. & Mrs. Gerald J. Sagona

Thomas L. Salpino

Joseph Sawyer, Jr., In Memory of Joseph and Joan Sawyer

Sayre Area School District – Sayre High School

Elwood F. Scheithauer Kenneth & Marguerite Shaner Dr. Arthur & Mrs. Jennifer Sherwood John & Linda Short Scott Silvestri John & Bonnie Sirianni Peg Smith & the late Myron A. Smith Sock Out Cancer, LLC Ukorn & Panit Srivatana Jill A. Stenson Stone Office, Inc. Stryker Sustainability Solutions Tioga Downs Racing, Casino and Entertainment Trion Group, a Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC Troy Area Junior/Senior High School Tuscarora Wayne Insurance Company Tuscarora Wayne Mutual Foundation USFHP at Martin's Point Health Care Ward Manufacturing, LLC Lincoln & Lynn Welles Donald D. White, CPA Williams Companies Evan & Linda Williams Harold S. Williams Wineglass Marathon X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. M. Firdos Ziauddin, MD, FACS

\$500 - \$999

Staci & Steve Covey

Anonymous Adrienne & Bob Abbot ALLETE Clean Energy, Inc. Ambassador Advisors LLC AmeriHealth Caritas Services, LLC Bruce D. Askey, ANP-BC Athens American Legion Post 246 Athens United Methodist Church B & E Disposal Service, LLC Bradford County Regional Arts Council Barbara J. Breemen Sandra E. Brewer, CRNP Victoria Brobst Amy S. Brown Dr. Melissa L. Brown, Orthodontist Michelle Buck Callears Bar-B-Que Restaurant & Catering Canton Area American Legion Post 303 Carey's Brew House Cargill Michael & Patricia Carroll Vern & Sandy Chrystler Mark S. Clark Family Jackie Anne Clowes, MD Tom & Tina Collins, In Memory of John M. Collins Complete HealthCare Resources-Eastern, Inc. Jennifer & Aaron Cornish, In Memory of Francis Cox

Margaret Jean Darrow, In Memory of Bruce Darrow John G. Dugan Richard M. Farr Michael J. Farrell, DO Fidelity Investments John Fomous, *In Memory of* Antonette M. Fomous Miller Mr. Jeffrey & Dr. Enrica Gerhart James Gomez Lisa & Keith Grazul, In Honor of All Those Fighting Cancer Hampford Research, Inc. John & Charlotte Holowiak Garrett & Anna Luisa Hoover Hudson Valley Welding & Inspection Services Inc. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Grace Jackson JoAnne Kizer Real Estate Gangadhara Kabbli, MD Edward L. Kelley Richard & Mary King Gary & Anita Kingsbauer, In Memory of Walter Kingsbauer KI X KPH Healthcare Services Inc. Landy & Landy Attorneys at Law Roger R. Lathrop Elizabeth Linkenheil, DO The Lockard Family Dr. & Mrs. Richard Lubell Carolyn L. Luft, In Memory of Dr. John Kelly M&T Bank – Binghamton Ralph & Carol Meyer Mark Middaugh Tim & Beth Mielcarek, In Memory of Martin Breemen Eleanor Nasser & Family Tina Nestrick Al & Linda Nickerson William M. Norton Stephen J. Novak Novak & Associates Olum's Furniture & Appliances Original Italian Grille James & Lisa Osborn, In Memory of Martin Breemen, Lary Lou & Bruce Osborn, and Dr. John Wanamaker Joan Ostrander PinPoint Strategies R.J. Williams, Inc. Dr. Richard M. Robinson, LL.D. Patricia H. Ronsvalle Leonard Rucinski, In Memory of Micheline Kellogg John L. Schoonover Heather L. Sewalt,

In Memory of Bonnie & Leland Hakes

Holly N. Shaull, In Memory of Paul Yager Michele Y. Sisto Mr. & Mrs. Donald Skerpon, In Memory of Mr. & Mrs. John Skerpon Brian D. Spezialetti, In Memory of Dominic & Mary Spezialetti Robert & Patricia Strollo Theodore F. Them, MD Joe Tokash TOPS – Sayre Doug & Mary Trostle Vail Hearing Healthcare Valley Christmas Tournament Valley Energy Larry & Lynn Walz Watkins Glen International VFW Post #8104 - Waverly Elizabeth Werner, MD Williams Wyoming Casing Service, Inc. Xanitos, Inc.

\$250 - \$499

Steve Alexander Dr. Gina AmicaTerra Dr. & Mrs. Abistanand Ankam Athens Area High School Student Body Athens High School Volleyball Brett Auerbach, DO Elijah & Gail Baity Lori Barnett Attorney & Mrs. Patrick J. Barrett, III Mikayla Benjamin, In Memory of Myron Bristol Patricia Benson & the late Newman W. Benson Tara Bickhart Melissa & Stephen Bohac Frank C. Bonamie Dan & Ann Bower Mickey Bowman R. Perry Bradstreet, MD Lisa & Timothy Brennan Gabrielle Briar, In Memory of Patricia Briar Burkavage Design Associates Kristin Butler Pasquale & Jodi Cardinale Timothy E. Clark Coca-Cola Enterprises of Elmira – Horseheads Sheila L. Crandall, RN Dr. Ruth & Mr. William Crepet Helen D. Cronk Joseph Darrow John & Inalou Davey, In Memory of Davey & **Duff Family Members** Craig & Patty Dawsey Frank & Andrea Deak

Ray & Geri DePaola

Noorpreet Dhawan, MD Dr. & Mrs. John Diakiw Jane Dickson Brooks & Penni Eldredge-Martin Adam & Jennifer Ellison Dr. Robert D. & Mrs. Josephine A. Fanelli Paige Farrell Mary & Jeff Fassett Dr. & Mrs. Charles R. Fedele Brian H. Fillipo, MD Reyna Florentino Margaret & David Franzen Friedman Electric Jonathan Fuller Nicole Fye Gannon Associates Sinue Gomez Barbara A. Gordon Rahul Gosain, MD Kerry Lea Gosney Robert V. Gould Mr. Joseph Griggs & Dr. Sherry Griggs Michael Gum Hampton Inn Sayre, LLC Dr. & Mrs. Peter F. Harewood, MD Susan Heed, In Memory of Robert Heed Dr. & Mrs. Lee Herbst, In Memory of Dr. John Kelly Timothy & Elizabeth Hickey Michael & Sharon Hildebrandt Matt & Lindsay Hill Katherine A. Hoev Hani Hojjati, MD Lisa Horton Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Hughes Jason & Lori Hunsinger, In Memory of Cindy Davis Kim Jett-Jordan, RNC Koryn Johnston, DO Joe & Jennifer Joyce Suzanne Kaiden, In Memory of Louis Kaiden Shawn & Kathryn Karney, In Memory of William and Evelyn Meade Mr. John J. Keating & Mrs. Judith Bennett-Keating, Winnie Napoli and Alfred Bennett, In Memory of Florence "Flossie" Knolles Michael Kennedy David Kinsley Drew A. Koch, DO Felissa B. Koernig Michael Kraus Grea & Sherri Kriel Dr. & Mrs. Bruce Kuntz Denis & Ann Lamontagne Catherine A. Lesher Tricia Ludden. *In Memory of Douglas Lawrence* Patricia Maani-Fogleman, NP Praneeth Madabhushi, MD

Barbara Martin

Paul Matulewicz

Drs. Jedediah & Elysa McClintic Dr. & Mrs. Nathaniel McElhaney Candy McEwen Joel Menard & Michele Leroux Nicole Merriman, In Memory of Bernie Baker Dalton Miller Lorene Miller Mitchell & Catherine Mohr Joanne K. Moore Sheila J. Moore Lee Jacob Neubert, DO Rod & Melissa Noel Northern Tier Counseling, Inc. Tracy & Phillip O'Reilly Theodore Pantle, In Memory of Carol Pantle Cynthia Perry-Keaty, NP David A. Redding, DMD Rachel Roberts Douglas Robinson Ann Rose Sandra J. Roupp Bret & Kimberly Ryan Hillary Saxton Timothy Schaeberle & Alison Wolfe Dr. & Mrs. James L. Schuppert, In Memory of Lillian Tick James Scott, MD Pamela Sherman Jeffrey & Michelle Simmons Michael Simons, CRNA Susan Sinay Wendy S. Smith, In Memory of Rick Hoover Carina Sorenson Kassandra Taylor Terrace Lanes Bowling Center Jerry & Susan Terwilliger Michelle Thweatt Melissa Tourtellotte. In Memory of Charles W. Rich George Vallese John & Katie Van Zanten, In Memory of Lillian Tick Priscilla VanDewark Trishia VanGorden Melanie L. Vanzile Frank & Barbara Vassallo Rafael Vidal Chris & Priscilla Walushka Lisa Wascalis Dr. & Mrs. Chris A. Wentzel Lorena L. Wesneski Patti Westfall, In Memory of Kenneth Westfall Kimberly Worden Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Yartym

GUTHRIE

Guthrie Cortland Memorial Foundation Giving

In January 2019, Cortland Memorial Foundation and Cortland Medical Center joined The Guthrie Clinic. The following is a list of donors whose support in calendar year 2019 helped Guthrie Cortland Medical Center continue its long-standing tradition of providing high-quality health care close to home with a contribution to Guthrie Cortland Memorial Foundation of \$250 or more as of December 31, 2019.

Cortland Company

\$10,000 & Above

Guthrie Cortland Medical Center Auxiliary Mr. Nicholas Renzi

\$5,000 - \$9,999

Dental Arts Group
Ms. Barbara J. Edwards
ENV Insurance Agency, LLC
Family Health Network of CNY, Inc.
Jackson Lewis P.C.
Schopfer Architects LLP
Strategic Financial Services, LLC
The Guthrie Clinic
US Acute Care Solutions
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Webster

\$1,000 - \$4,999

Mr. Gary L. Allen, Sr.
Mr. & Mrs. Bud Ames
Ames Linen Service
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Armideo
Bailey Place Insurance
Mr. & Mrs. Donald Bordoni
Ms. Maria Bukowski
The Honorable Ms. Julie Campbell
and Mr. Bruce Fein
CFCU Community Credit Union
Chrome Divas of Cortland NY
Dr. James M. Clark
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Compagni
Mrs. Virginia Cope

Mr. William Crane Dr. & Mrs. Anthony diGiovanna Excellus BlueCross BlueShield Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Geibel Gutchess Lumber Company, Inc. Guthrie Med Supply Depot (formerly Cortland Medical Supply) Hancock Estabrook, LLP **HANYS Benefit Services** Dr. & Mrs. Patrick Hayes Health Direct ISS Solutions Mr. & Mrs. Charles W. Jermy, Jr. Kinney Drugs Foundation, Inc. Mr. and Mrs. Jarrod Kolodziejczyk Levene Gouldin & Thompson, LLP Marsh USA, Inc. Mr. & Mrs. Garrison Marsted Dr. Sam R. Mason Ms. Terri Maxson Mrs. Merle McKown McMahon's E-Z Acres McNeil and Company, Inc. MedData Medtronic, Inc. **NBT Bank** Mr. & Mrs. Matthew Neuman Noble Health Services Drs. Darshan Patel & Ngozi Mezu-Patel Premier Anesthesia Mr. & Mrs. Donald P. Reed Royal Motor Company Mrs. Dorothy Sarvay Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey M. Seibert Ms. Mary Frances Smith

Mr. & Mrs. F. Michael Stapleton Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Sunheimer The Kent Foundation Transamerica Retirement Solutions TransUnion Healthcare Solutions Xanitos, Inc. Yang-Patyi Law Firm, PLLC Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Yartym

\$500 - \$999

Mr. & Mrs. Allen R. Baker Ms. Jenniferleigh Clune Cortland County Business Development Corp. Cortland Eye Center Cortland Hearing Aids Mr. James Darling & Mrs. Marie Carter-Darling Mr. & Mrs. Samuel Davison Mr. Matthew Denniston DeRoyal Industries, Inc. Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Dodge Mr. Robert Duthe Mrs. Linda Eberly Dr. Jacqueline Fergerson Ms. Jessica Forbes Ms. Paulette Fry & Ms. Carol Foster Ms. Tracy Gates Ms. Terry Gay GCMC Medical Practice, P.C. GCMC Medical Staff Mrs. Mary Lou Gutchess Mr. & Mrs. Jason Hage Ms. Pearl Handman

Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Herman Higgins Supply Company, Inc.

Ms. Kim Jacoby

Mr. Charles W. Jermy, III

Ms. Debra A. King

Mr. Kent Klanderman

Kopp Billing Agency

Mr. Paul Lorenzo

Dr. Josephine McCallister

Mr. & Mrs. Leo McGrattan

Dr. & Mrs. Adam Miller

Mr. David Miller & Ms. Eline Haukenes

Ms. Toni Murdough

MVP Health Care

Mrs. Deborah S. Nadolski

National Healing

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Peri

Mr. & Mrs. William Pomeroy

Pomeroy, Armstrong & Casullo, LLP

Port, Kashdin & McSherry CPAs

Mr. & Mrs. Mark Raymond

Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Read

Ms. Sandra L. Ripic

Mr. & Mrs. Paul Sabin

Mr. & Ms. Robert Simmonds

Ms. Lisa Snyder

Mr. & Mrs. Charles H. Spaulding

Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Stratton

Tompkins Trust Company

Ms. Dorothy Troike

Ms. Betsy Higgins Walters

Mr. Robert Welsh

Ms. Katherine S. Wickwire

Larry and BJ Wright Charitable Fund

Mr. & Mrs. Steven Wrinn

\$250 - \$499

Ms. Sheila Abbey

Mr. & Mrs. Andy Aiken

Ms. Johanna Ames &

Mr. Matthew Coats

Dr. Roger Batchelder

Mr. & Mrs. Barry L. Batzing

Mr. William Bilka

Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Bloodgood

Ms. Sara Brazo

Ms. Kelly Bushey

Ms. Jenelle Carr

Ms. Robin Cataldo

Central New York Eye and Tissue Bank

Mr. & Mrs. Steven R. Cinquanti

Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Clark

Mrs. Kim Clark-Leonard

Clinical Intelligence Inc.

Ms. Tammy Clukey-Eastman

Commercial Investigations LLC

Mark & Theresa Coon

Mrs. Cynthia Corey-Kane

Cortland Standard Printing, Co., Inc.

Ms. Tara Cottrell

Ms. Glory Creeden

DCCS Consulting

Mr. & Ms. David Denniston

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald C. Denniston

Mr. Mark C. Detor

Mr. & Mrs. John Diescher

Mr. & Mrs. G. James Doss

Eastwood Litho, Inc.

Dr. Mervat A. Eid

Ms. Joann Ensign

Mrs. Khette L. Faberzak

Mr. & Mrs. Steve Farrell

Ms. Marilyn Finney

First National Bank of Dryden

Ms. Margaret H. Fiske

Ms. Katie Fitzgerald

Mrs. Margaret Fragnoli

Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Franco

Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Franco

ivir. & ivirs. Stephen Franco

Mr. & Mrs. Gregory Fuller

Ms. Judith A. Gallow

Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Garrity

Ms. Stacey Godkin

Ms. Diane Harris

Ms. Mary Clare Hatch-Pennello

Hathaway House

Haun Welding Supply

Ms. Dana Hogan

Dr. Sandra Holland & Mr. Frank Kelly

Ms. Becky Horton

Mr. & Mrs. Ray Hoy

Hummel's Office Plus

Mr. Alan James

Dr. Janet Johnson &

Mr. Steve Holbrook

Ms. RayeLynn Kurtz

Ms. Lorelei Lancaster

Mr. Wesley Lansdowne

Ms. Deborah Lea

Ms. Olga P. Levitskiy

Ms. Patricia Lord

Mr. & Mrs. Bill Loveless

Ms. Chantel Marquis

Ms. Kathy Marshall

Ms. Susan Marshall

The Honorable Mark Masler &

Ms. Bernice Potter-Masler

Mr. & Mrs. William Mau

McNeil Development Company, LLC

Mr. Andrew Middleton

Miller Mayer, LLP

Milliman İnc.

Ms. Kathleen J. Morse

Mr. Martin O'Toole

Dr. & Mrs. Timothy Page

Mr. & Mrs. Troy Parker

Mr. Thomas Parsons & Ms. Kelly Hirsch

Thomas & Nanette Pasquarello

Ms. Kelly Phillips

Mr. Vincent J. Picerno

Pleasant Valley Electric, Inc.

Premier Therapy, LLC

Ms. Kathleen Prentice

Mrs. Judith A. Pribula

Mr. & Mrs. David C. Rawson

Mr. & Mrs. John Reynolds

Mrs. Lisa Roos

Ms. Wanda Sabin

Ms. Shani Simpson

Mr. & Mrs. William T. Sinsabaugh

Ms. Nancy Snedeker

Ms. Jodi Spizzirri

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas W. Steele

Ms. Pamela Sutton

Mr. & Mrs. Philip C. Swarr

Ms. Judith L. Swartwout

Syracuse Time & Alarm Co., Inc.

Ms. Karen Tanner

Mr. & Mrs. John Tavarone

Ms. Georgi Thaver

The Hartford Insurance Co.

The Law Offices of Burr and Reid, LLP

The Law Oi

Mrs. Nicole Thomas

Ms. Tracy Thompson

TLC Emergency Medical Services, Inc.

Ms. Bernita Torres

Mrs. Michelle Tucker

Ms. Teresa Tullos-Goldmann

Mr. Matthew Valencia

Welliver

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth P. Wickman

Mrs. Carev Wilk

Ms. Beth Wood

Mr. & Mrs. Darren Wright

Mrs. Rita Wright

Leading the Way Forward Together

